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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2025 10:27 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); stephanie

Subject: RE: FBL 6652S-DOA: 27/09/2024

Dear Huey Yon. 

 

Bike not repair yet. 

 

We are s�ll pending for China Taiping to confirm their insured liability. 

 

Thanks 

Best Regards, 
Raymond 
Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd 
Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969 

Visit us at https://www.bhh.com.sg  
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/bhhsg  
  
This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or attachments is 

strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by email and delete this message and all its attachments. 
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From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2025 10:03 am 

To: stephanie <stephanie@bhh.com.sg> 

Cc: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg> 

Subject: FBL 6652S-DOA: 27/09/2024 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Kindly advised vehicle repair status.  
 
If vehicle has been repaired, please send us finalize .  
 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 


